Olivia Glantz

From: Brandie Dalton <BDalton@mtengineering.net>
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 3:27 PM

To: Olivia Glantz

Subject: RE: Northstar

yes

From: Olivia Glantz <OGlantz@cityofsalem.net>
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 3:21 PM

To: Brandie Dalton <BDalton@mtengineering.net>
Subject: RE: Northstar

The applicant has to request the City to process it that way. Are you making that request?

Olivia Glantz

Planner Il

City of Salem | Community Development Department
555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305, Salem OR 97301
oglantz@cityofsalem.net | 503-540-2343

Facebook | Twitter |YouTube| CityofSalem.net

From: Brandie Dalton [mailto:BDalton@mtengineering.net]
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 3:20 PM

To: Olivia Glantz <OGlantz@cityofsalem.net>

Subject: RE: Northstar

That is my understanding.

From: Olivia Glantz <OGlantz@cityofsalem.net>
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 3:11 PM

To: Brandie Dalton <BDalton@mtengineering.net>
Subject: Northstar

Does your client wish to process the Modification (1-116703-LD) as a Type II? This would be need to substantially modify the
conditions.

Thanks,

Olivia Glantz

Planner Il

City of Salem | Community Development Department
555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305, Salem OR 97301
oglantz@cityofsalem.net | 503-540-2343

Facebook | Twitter |YouTube| CityofSalem.net




